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I LDLRAL ELLCTION COMMISSION

129 K SIRYET NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THIS 1S THE END OF TR #__ 704

Date F‘ilmed/:zz Ziz 28 Camera No., --- 2
Cameraman Z;Eg .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 b SIREED NW
WASHISG IO 130 Nidkbit

November 29, 1978
" CRTIFIED MAIL
et RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam J. Saad, Jr., President
Sam Saad & MAssociates, Inc.
8917 H Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Mr. Saad:

—_ After considering the circumstances of this matter,
- - the Commission has determined to take no further action
> el . against you and close its file in this matter.
5 |

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.5.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed

— in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
! determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
- civil penalties would be assessed against violators after

that date.
e

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,

e the attorney assigned teo this matter, at (202) 523-4175.
b

Siiierely urs, J)
William’C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Sam J. Saad, Jr., President

Sam Saad & Associates, I_nq- ' RO S 4 '.f'i":"'

L e by e T AT
? 3 Res MUR T704(78)

Daar Mr. Saad: iy

o™

After considering tife circumstances of this matter,
Vthe Commission has determined %o take no further actiom
—againat you and close it_r file in this matter.

- o] In taking this action, the Conmission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of

2 U,5.C. §$441b and that ¢ivil penalties may be assessed

:in such matters, In Auguwt, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,

«£ivil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date. i

c

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
®he attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

~

Sincerely yours,

- ()/

. William C. Oldaker
b General Counseal




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

136 K STRFEL NAW
WASHING TON DO, 20303

November 29, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECLIPT REQUESTED

John E. Redelfs, Controller
Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.
253 Fulton Street '
P.O. Box 446

Fresno, California 93709

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Mr. Redelfs:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter,

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in viclation of
2 U.5.C. §441k and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commissicn
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175,

Sincerely yours,

L FETD

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




John E. Redelfs, Controllesr . f
Electric Motor Shop of Presns, Ing. n/’-‘”{q _
253 Fulton Street S 2 o SRS

P.0. Box 446
o'rrnnn. California !11‘!!"

N - Re: MUR 704(78)

vﬂllr Mr. Redelfs: 2

After considering thre uirnmm- of this matter,
©the Commission has determined to take no further action
~a9ainst you and close its f4le in this matter.

c In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
W2 U.8.C. §441b and that civil psmalties may be assessed
1n such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
Cdetermined that even if such contributions are refunded,
ocivil penalties would Iu'l!lﬁulll against violators after
that date.
™~ -3
If you have any mul‘tinn. please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this Wmatter, at (202) 523-4175.

2 g Sinceraly yours,
: 5/

William C, Oldakar
- General Counsel

Y/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RIS boSTREF T SN W
WVEASHISG TEN 100 Midind

CERTIFIED MAIL November 29, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

B.C. Crecd, Jr., President
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.
16895 Chicago Avenue

Lansing, Illinois 60438

Re: MUR 704(78B)

Dear Mr. Creed:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.5.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Slncerely yours "
n__aﬁ”’ _s£#t4‘ ‘j?i:?xijhif

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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16895 Chicago Avanue - iy
Lansing, Illinois 60438~ i

" Re: MUR 70417

Kinsery seeed rivricacors, me. [/ 7

™
Dear Mr. Creed: "

After considering tihe circumstances of this matter,
“the Commission has determined to take no further action
ccAdainst you and close itw file in this matter.

c In taking this actioh, the Coomission reminds you

that your contribution was nevertheless in viclatiom of
€2 v.8.C. §441b and that @ivil penalties may be assessed

n such matters. In August, 1978, the Cormission

determined that even if Wuoli contributions are refunded,

ivil penalties would be assessed against violators after

that date. re :
o » ;
If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
Mthe attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

v Sincerely yours,
11/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

N B B
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K SIREET NW.
WASHING TON, D 204613

MEMORANGUM TO CHARLES STEELE
FROM MARJORIE #. Ewmons 22+ T "&71
DATE :

NOVEMBER 22, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 704 (78) - Proposed Letters

Received in Office of

Commission Secretary:
11-21-78, 10:08

The above-named document was cilrculated on a 2i
rour no-objection basis at 3:30, November 21, 1978,
The Cormission Secretarv's Office has received

no obiections to the proposed letters to B. C. Creed, Jr.,

John E. Redelfs, and Sam J. Saad, Jr.; which were attached

to the General Counsel's memorandum dated November 20,

1978; as of 4:00 this date.



November 21, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr
~~ SUBJECT: MUR 704
M
- Please have the athached Memo and letters distributed

— to the Commission. (24 hour no-objectinn)
Thank you.

7904073
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1025 K STREEL S AW Iy '
WASHING 10 110 20 s 18 NU'I.I"(_ MU' UE
November 20, 1978
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
"FROM: William C. 01
"DATE: November 16, :
q-
RE : Letters in MPR 704(78)

3

Pursuant to the Commission's determination in this

=

~matter of November 15, 1978, the attached letters are

“submitted for your approval.

vl

c=

bl
L



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 N SIRFLY Nw
WASHING TON DO 204618

B.C. Creed, Jr., President
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.
16895 Chicago Avenue

Lansing, Illinois 60438

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Mr. Creed:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S5.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
1n such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325k STREET NOW,
WASHING TONLD O M0ae 3

John E. Redelfs, Controller
Electric Motor Shop ©of Fresno, Inc.
253 Fulton Street

P.O. Box 446

Fresno, California 93709

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Mr. Redelfs:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2O K STRELE N W
MWASTINGTON 1D C L 20463

Sam J. Saad, Jr., President
Sam Saad & Assoclates, Inc.
8917 H Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Mr. Saad:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed
in such matters, In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C, Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.
Sam Saad Associates, Inc.
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.

MJUR 704 (78)

P S S

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Conmission, do hereby certify that on November 15, 1978, the
Cammission, meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was
present, determined by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 704 (78):

1. Retain the September 29, 1978 finding of reason to
believe that the Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.,
Sam Saad Associates, Inc., and Kingery Steel
Fabricators, Inc., had violated 2 U.S.C. §441b by
making corporate contributions to the National
Republican Congressional Cammittee (NRCC).

2. Take no further action and close the file.

3. Direct the Office of the General Counsel to draft
letters to the respondents and circulate them to
the Commission for approval.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Springer, and Tiernan

voted affirmatively for the above actions. Commissioner Thomson was

not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:
V.75 22%«-» 2. Loporitrea_
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHING TON 120 20463

o

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELF

FROM: MARTORIF %, FMMONS Vfg\
DATE : NOVEMBER 13, 1978
SURJECT - OBJECTIOYN - MUR 704 - General Counsel's

Report dated 11-7-78
Received in NCS: 11-9-78, 1n:n2

-

_; The above-named document was circulated on a 48
;; hour vote basis at 2:00. November 9, 1978,
o Commissioner Springer submitted an objection
— at 3:19, November 13. 1978, therebv mlacing MUR 704
- on the Amended Aaqenda for tlovember 13, 1978.
-
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Novembar 9, 1978

MEMORANDUOM TO: Margs Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr
CBUBJECT: MUR 704
v.
T Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

—on MUR 704 dAistributed to the Cosmission on a 48 bhour
@ tally basisa.

= Thank you.
g

——_
= 4

L=
(8
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, ) MUR 704 (78)

Inc. )
Sam Saad Associates, Inc. )
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

—

On September 29, 1978 the Commission found reason to

—rbelieve that the Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc., Sam Saad

— Associates, Inc., and Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc., had

< violated 2 U.S.C. 441b by making corporate contributions to

(o \
Electric

the National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC).
Motor Shop made one contribution of $200 on April 5, 1978, Sam
Saad Assoclates made a single $200 contribution on April 23,
1978, and Kingery Steel made 2 contributions of $100 each on

~ April 4 and June 6, 1978. Three of these four contributions

were returned by the NRCC voluntarily and the fourth was returned

promptly after the Commission notified the NRCC of its possible

illegality.
EVIDENCE

Kingery Steel and Electric Motor Shop responded to the
Commission's reason to believe finding by stating that there was
no intent to violate the Act and that they had not known of the

illegality of corporate contributions. Further, one of two $100



® ®
-2 -
Kingery Steel contributions was made by a check drawn on the
personal account of its President; in effect, Kingery Steel's
illegal contribution is now only $100.

As Sam Saad Associates, Inc., had not responded to the
Commission's letter, a telephone call was placed. 1/ The
company stated that it made this contribution unaware of the
prohibition on corpecrate contributions and without any intent

to violate the Act.

‘ANALYSIS

In view of the small amount of money involved, the apparent

—

* inadvertent nature of these viclations, and the Commission's policy

with regard to other pre-August, 1978 corporate contributors of

-
Lt

r\this type, it 1s recommended that no further action be taken in

- the matter.

i

- RECOMMENDATIONS

T 1. Take no further action
¢ 2. Close the file
-~

3. Approve the attached letters

///g . 7 LJ&///@

; Date William C. Oldaker

/ General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

3 letters

1/ Respondent stated that a letter in response to the Commission's
reason to believe notification was mailed on October 6, 1978. To
date, we have not received this letter.
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FEDERAIL ELECTION COMMISSION

1329 K SIRETT NW,
WWASEHING TON D 204063

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

B.C. Creed, Jr., President
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc,
16895 Chicago Avenue

Lansing, Illinois 60438

Re: MUR 704({78)

Dear Mr, Creed:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

For your information, in August, 1978, the Commission
notified all candidates and committees that, in addition to
requiring the refunds of illegal corporate contributions, it
intends to assess c¢ivil penalties in such matters. This
applies to the contributors as well.

If you have any guestions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4175.,

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1805 h SIREET MW
WASHING TON DI Nk

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Redelfs, Controller
Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.
: 253 Fulton Street

e P.0O. Box 446

£ Fresno, California 93709

Re: MUR 704(78)

.fa = Dear Mr. Redelfs:
D 2
. A After considering the circumstances of this matter,
L e the Commission has determined to take no further action
74 _ against you and close its file in this matter.
i For your information, in August, 1978, the Commission
' notified all candidates and committees that, in addition
- to requiring the refunds of illegal corporate contributions,
it intends to assess civil penalties in such matters. This
= applies to the contributors as well.
id 3 If you have any gquestions, please contact Gary D.
) ~ Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202} 523-

i 4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1005 h STREET MW
WASHING 1O D0 Mdind

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The President

Sam Saad Associates, Inc.
8917 H Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Sir:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

For your information, in August, 1978, the Commission
notified all candidates and committees that, in addition
to requiring the refunds of illegal corporate contributions,
it intends to assess civil penalties in such matters. This
applies to the contributors as well.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4175.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Sav S44D & ASSOCIATES. INC.

N7 MSTREET. OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68127

e

=

= Mr. Gary Lipken

— Federal Election Commission
' 1325 K Street, M.,

- Washington, D.C. 20463

o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIREET N W

WASHING TON [0 i
£
MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE \LP
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS
DATE: OCTOBER 30, 1978
SUBJECT:

MUR 704 - Interim Status Report:
10-25-78

Received in OCS: 10-27-

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:30 p.m. on October 27,

The Commission Secretary's Office nas received

dated

78, 10:27

1978.

no objections to the Interim Status Report as of 4:30

this date.



October 27, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MOR 704 4i

Please have the attached Interim Status Report
on MUR 704 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION-
October 25, 1978 T

1gocT2l Al 27

In the Matter of

Electric Motor Shop of MUR 704 (78)

)
)
)
Fresno, Inc. )
Sam Saad Associatoes, Inc., }
Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.)

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

On September 29, 1978, the Commission found reason to
~believe that the three respondents noted above violated 2 U.S.C.
'%441b by making corporate contributions to the National Republican
Longressional Committee (NRCC) in the amount of $200 each. We
"have received responses from two of these corporations (Electric
i}mtur Shop and Kingery Steel) indicating that the contributions
_were made inadvertently and without the intent to violate the Act.
;HE will make a fuller report to the Commission when the final

rresponse 1s received.

o

s

/@ 2¢ /73 %LL///M

Fd
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date
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KINGERY STEEL FABRICATORS, INC.

15893 CHICAGDO AVE LANSING, ILLINDIS 60438

October 13, 1978

806982

Mr. Gary D. Lipkin
Federal Election Commission

1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 Re: MUR 704 (78)

Dear Mr. Lipkin:

In reviewing the above, it has come to my attention that
one of the two checks in question, namely the contribution
of April, was indeed a personal check made out by me. 1
enclose a copy. Why the money was refunded, I don't know.

As to the contribution made in June. This was simply an
unintentional mistake. My secretary, who handles some
of my personal checks, as well as all corporate checks,
simply misunderstood and made the check out of corporate
funds. The error was caught when we received our refund.
This will attest that Kingery Steel Fabricators has no
intention of making any political corntributions which
are deemed unlawful.

Flease accept our apologies for any inconvenience this
may have caused vou or the Republican National Committec.

Sincerely,

KINGERi STEEL FABRIGATORS, INC.
¢ g
;j{éﬁﬁﬂ((

B G Creed, Jr.
President

BCC N @f? ( {
Attest g S N Yanp .

Nntg}?lpublic
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KINGERY STEEL FABRICATORS, INC. TR S BCEIAGE
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—
s Mr., Gary D, Lipkin

- Federal Election Commission

- 1325 K. Street N.W.

wWashington, D. C. 20463
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SaM S44D & ASSOCIATES, INC.

8917 "H” STREET - OMAHA, NE 48127

402 - 592 - 3300 ;0CT12 AlD: 0O

October &, 1978

QQFPH;
Mr. Wiltliam C. Oldaker e

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Streat, N.W.
Washinaton, D.C. 20463

Re: MJR 704(78)

Dear Mr, Ol|daker:

| was not aware of the fact that the contribution from my
corporation was illaegal until | received a refund check

from the National Republican Congressional Committee,

which | immediately deposited in accordance with their reguest.
This should demonstrate no action should be taken against me
ar my corporation. Furthermore, | do not really intend fo

be represented by counsel unless this matter goes any further,
because | can't afford it.

| wauld hop® this would be the end of the matter.

| awalt your reply.

Frasident |

25/ jm
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SaMm S44D & ASSOCIATES, INC e

BRIF M STREAT  DaAMA HE &R

Hr., William C. Oldaker
ection Commission
14325 K Gtrest, M.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Fuderal E
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253 FULTON STREET FRESNO, DALIFORNIA 93709

F.O. BOX 446 TELEPHOME 233-1153
“Bimee OIS
1 iy 'y B . lI
ELECTRICAL WIRING 'iv Gl 19! |
i ',,uu.-.u

sOLD
MOTORS REPAIRED
REWOUND

6 October 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N,W,
Washinrton, U, C, 20467

Fe:r MUR 70L(78)
Dear Sirs

We are in receipt of your letter advising us of our viclation of *he Federal
Election Campalien Act of 1971, Our contribution in this instance was made
inadvertently, There was not any time any intention of viclating the law
as it pertain: to contributiens in connection with Federal electicns, We
request that yvou view this apparent viclation of Federal election laws as
the 'nadvertent error that it was,

Sincerely,
1

i

i ; y

#kf{*" “.' . s £
John E. Fedelfs 'f
Controller

-

!



Electric Motor Shop
253 Fulton Street
"Post Office Box 446
Fﬁ”nu, California 93709

1

e 5 M- 1
i | 14 kil Jdoe o

FELERAL FLECTICN CCMRISSICHN
1325 K STRERT N.W,
WASHINCTON, L. C. 204673

bl dabadbng
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

T8RS ke STREET NW
WASHING 1IN T 20464

October 2, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc.
16895 Chicagqo Avenue

Lansing, Illinocis 60938

Re: MUR 704 (78)

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Fedecral Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contributions were refunded, in making two contributions
of $100 each on April 4, 1978 and June 6, 1978 to the
National Republican Congresstonal Committee, your corporation
violated 2 U.5.C. 441b which prohibits any corporation from
making a contribution in connection with a Federal election.
We have numhered this matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should bhe taken against you. Please submit
any factual eor legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, vour response should he
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



|
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If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in acrordance

with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless

you notify the

Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Slncerely,

Iﬂ_/a\//’éd
William C. Oldaker

Nyl -764

_é}.Z, 4
@ SENDER Complete tems 1 J and

; ﬁ_lﬂ.\f'qﬂi 4 G

L

3

Aed wour addiess on the HETURM TO space on

rivwErse

i F‘f—ﬁb{uilﬂwmg sorice is requested [check one;
;. Shiy to whom and date delivered [
x toowhom, date and address of aslivery c
ESTRICTED DELIVERY

Showe 1o whorm andd date delivered =

W PESTRICTED DELIVERY
=7 Shuw 1o whom date, and address of debivery $
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If you hagse any gquestions, plesase contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commisgsion in writing that you wish the investigatiom to
ba made publie.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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October 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MATIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam Saad Associates, Inc.

8917 H Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
{("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
$200 on April 23, 1978 to the National Republican
Congressional Committee, your corporation violated
2 U.S.C. 441b, which prohibils any corporation from making
a contribution in connection with a Federal election,
We have numbered this matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you., Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-

fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4529,



749404098

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a((3) (B) unless you notify the
commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
pe made public.

ented by counsel in this

1f you intend to be repres
1l s0 notify us in writing.

matter, please have such counse

Sinceraly, —

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECETPT KEQUESTED

Sam Saad Associates, Inc.
8917 H Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Daar Sir:

Based on inforsation ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
the Federal E Commission has found reason to balieve
that your corporation may have violated cartain provisions
of the Pedaral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act®™). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
$200 on April 23, 1978 to the National Republican
Congressional Committee, ur corporation violated
2 U.S5.C. 441b, which prohibita any corporation from making
a contribution in connection with a Pedaral election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be takem against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this mattar.
Where appropriate, statements should be sulmitted under

oath.
The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-

fication.

If you have any quastions, please contact Gary D,
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4529.
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This matter will xremain confidantial in ascordance
with 2 U.8.C. Section 437g(a((3) (3) unless you notify the
Commissions in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made mtl‘-

If you intend to ba represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Bincerely,

William C, Oldaker
Ganeral Counsel

3
//
v
. 3

(%




111’13‘4&‘1

7 2 1

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K SIRELT MW
WASHING TON D0 Nklet

October 2, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT HEQUESTED

President

Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.
253 Fulton Street
P.0. Box 446

Fresno, California 93709

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dcar S5ir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
5200 on April 5, 1978 to the.National Republican Congressional
Committee, your corporation violated 2 U.S.C. 441b, which
prohibits any corporation from making a contribution in
connection with a Federal election. We have numbered this
matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty te investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.
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If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.
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CERTIFIED MAIL

="l REQUESTED

Presidant
Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc. ,
253 Fulton Btraest |
P.0. Box 44dé

Fresno, California 83709

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertainsd in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Fedaral Election Commission has found reason to balisve
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(*the Act®™). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
$200 on April 5, 1978 to the Natiomal Republican Congressional
Committes, your corporation violated 2 U.s.C. 44l1b, which
prohibits any corporation from making a contribution in
connection with a Pederal election. We have numbered this
mattar MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is undar a duty to investigate this
matter axpeditiously. Therefore, your response should be |
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.






o - . .
- 2 =

If you have any questions, please contact Garxy D.
%gk::i :M attorney assigned to this matter, at
- -4529.

This matter will remain confidential in acoordance
with 2 U.8.C. S8ection 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made publie.

i If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have Mmlunmrrulﬂ_-ﬂtm.

Binceraly,

o
bl William C. Oldaker
- General Counsel

——
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In the Matter of the

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

)
) MUR 704 (78)

National Republican Congressional Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 29 ; 1978, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the following
recommendations of the General Counsel regarding the above-captioned
matter as set forth in the First General Counsel's Report

1. Take no further action against the National

Republican Congressional Committce.

2. I'ind reason to believe that Sam Saad Associates, Inc.,

Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc., and Electric Motor

Shop of Fresno, Inc., viclated 2 U.S.C. 441b.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Sprincer,

Tiernan, Thomson, and Harris.
Date: &)/.Qé/?zgj 77@@'{-"4—1“-’ Z/W
P A Marjoriijw. Emrnons

Secretaxy to the Federal Election
Cormission

Renort dated- 9-25-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-25-73, 4-18
9-26-78, 4-00

Circulated on 48 hour vote hasis:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 k SIREET W
WASHING 10N D0 20464

4
. MEMORANDUM TN- CHARLES STEFLF é
FROM: MARJORIE W, EMMOMS ‘fﬂ
DATE - SEPTIMBER 2R, 1978
SURJECT . Comments Reqgardinag MUR 704 First General
Counsel's Report dated Seotember 25, 1978

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with comments regardinc the above -namerd report.

ATTACHMENT -
Cooy aof Vote Sheet
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the )

} MUR 704 (78)
National Republican Congressional Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 79 . 1978, the
.Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the following
~recommendations of the General Counsel regarding the above-captioned

watter as set forth in the First General Counsel's Report

1. Take no further action against the National

= Republican Congressional Committee.

" 2. Find reason to believe that Sam Saad Associates, Inc.,
:;_ Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc., and Electric Motor

- Shop of Fresno, Inc., violated 2 U.5.C. 441b.

o~ 3, Send the letters attached to the above-named report.

P

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Tiernan, Thomson, and HMarris.

Date: ?,{ Qé {2 A riaZjZW Z?/gﬁfmﬂ@

e W, Emmons
Secreta to the Federal Election
Commission

Renort dated: 9-25-78

Received in 0Office of Commission Secretary- 9-25-7%, 4-18
Circulated on 48 hour wvote hasis- 9-26-78, 4-01
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K SIREED SNW

WASHING TON 110 2Nidk i
MEMORANDUM TO- CHARLES STEELF 4{
FROM - MARJORIE ™. EMMOMS ‘fﬂ
DATE - SEPTEMRER 2R, 1978
SURJECT- Comments Regarding MUR 704 First General

Counsel's Report dated Seotembher 25, 1978

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with comments regarding the above namerd report.

ATTACHMENT -
Conyv of Vote Sheet
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September 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FPROM : Elissa T. Garr
lm: MUR 704

Please have the attached First General Counselds Report

on MUR 704 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis.

Thank you.

MY Ny - & TR R TN SRS T



\2 ERAL ELECTION -::crum'on.
RECEIVED 1325 K Street, N.W.
ﬂfH’" F'T”c Washlngton, D.C. 20483

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

78 SEP 25 p2: 21

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 3 MUR No. 704

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION  SEP 235 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY 0GC
STAFF

MEMBER Gary D. Lipkin

SOURCE : INTERNALLY GENERATETD

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Republican Congressicnal
Committee (NRCC)

N_

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Respondent

— FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECEKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

: This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division to the
¢ 0ffice of the General Counsel on September 5, 1978. The referral notes
that the reports for the period January 1, 19?? through June 30, 1978
show that the National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) accepted
4 corporate contributions in vieolation of 2 U.5.C., 441b (see referral memo.)

EVIDENCE

Specifically, the reports show the receipt of a $200 contribution
from Sam Saad Associates, Inc. on April 23, 1978, 2 contributions of $100
each from Kingery Steel Fabricators, Inc. on April 4, 1978 and June 16,
1978, and the receipt of a $200 contribution from the Electric Motor Shop
of Fresno, Inc. on April 5, 1978 (see exhibits 2 and 5).
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The FEC notified the NRCC of the possible corporate nature of the
April 23rd contribution by letter of June 12, 1978 (see exhibit 3).
The NRCC promptly returned this money to the contributor on June 13,
1978 (see exhibit 4). The NRCC also returned the other contributions

at issue on July 27, 1978, without any prompting from the Commission.
(sec exhibit 6)

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

. NRCC is a multicandidate political committee. Section 441b makes
it unlawful for any such committee to knowingly accept or receive a
prohibited corporate contribution.

As the NRCC's letter of June 16, 1978 makes clear, the committee
has procedures designed to guard against acceptance of illegal corporate
contributions (see exhibit 4). $400 of the $600 at issue here was
refunded on the NRCC's initiative as a result of these procedures and

the other $200 was refunded one day after the NRCC was notified by
the Commission.

A memo concerning the policy for civil penalties for contributions
of this type was approved by the Commission July 26, 1978. The memo
notes that no penalties for receipt of corporate contribution will be
imposed if, in accordance, with Section 103.3(b) (2) the contribution is
refunded within a "reasonable time,"” defined in the memo as 30 days.

All of this contribution activity took place prior to the time
that the Commission notified committees of the new policy on 441b
contributions. As the memorandum notes, all MURs "involving 441b
violations have been closed after evidence documenting full refund of
the prohibited contribution is submitted to the Commission."

Accordingly, we recommend that the file be closed as to NRCC.

The policy against corporate contributors had been different even
prior to the Commission's July 26, 1978 decision. The Commission would
make reason to believe findings against such contributors and notify
them of the possible violation. Here, we think that reason to believe
should be found that these three corporate contributors violated §441b.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Take no further action against the NRCC.

Find reason to believe that Sam Saad Associates, Inc., Kingery Steel
Fabrication, Inc., and Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc., violated
2 U.5.C. 441b.

3. Approve the attached letters.

=

Attachments

Referral Memo

NRCC Reports

Commission Letter 1
Letter from NWRCC

NRCC Reports

Letter from NRCC

. Certification

Letter to Respondent
Letter to Respondent
Letter to Respondent
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DATE __?/5/]0"" | ANALYST ,'Q__;;J ’574'4\1:,

4
- < & J,-"', ."’f‘, .
TO: 0 {1 ¢ nf General Counsel TEAM CHIEF _ )' d f( . :

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW _&QMM

FROM ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS &VALYSI@#—-'

CASDIDATE/COMMITTEE: National Republican Congressional Committee~Contributions
C00002931

TREASURER: George Olmsted

T ADDRESS: Room 510, House Office Building Annex f1
~ . Washington, D,C, 205135
-T.\FFII.IATF:IS}:' 3
Nol pertinent Ho alleqation
=~ ALLEGATION(S): CITE: . ATTACHMENT(S)
- Recedpt of Corporate Contributions 2 U..slc, £41b 2,5

~  MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:
.5,&3/ 78 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the datas listed below have received initial basic review. For all reporis
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/77 TO £/30/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS § 9.491,503 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_9.067 376

CASIHHON HAND S _3.678,046 DEDBTS S_.n0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
IsVI/75-90 sent on Gf12/78 3

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE, COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Telecpn: Py {:1'1'1.".':'.' & Bebraska State 1*1111-]01.'.";* 4

Incorporat lon verifhed, $/23/78

REASON( S« FOR REFERFAL ATTACHMENT
ardenquate response reecived to VVUSTR-90 a0 6 /21778 5
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George Olmsted, Treasurer

National Republican Congressional
Committee-Contributions

Room 510 HOBA #1

Washington, D.C. 2J515

Dear Mr. Olmsted:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and cormittees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. ODuring review of the April 10 Quarterly

“Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that

-you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are pronibited by the Act, unless the contribution is mace by

-® separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of

that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

_a The (ommission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
“contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
~yeturns of the contribution should be reported inmediately by letter
and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next repart
Tof receipls and expenditures. If the identification of the source of
.these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters
~for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter. =
P
& Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the cate
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. [f you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
David Greevy {800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst d551gned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,-

@»@.& /J‘/J"_

Orlanda B. Potter
S5taff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Regquested
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Dear Mr. Menshaw: - .J-{'L5" -0 i | ;

In compliance with Federal Election Comnission Regulation
. 103.3, the National Republican Ccnnressional Committee,

(hercafter the NRCC) deposited two checks within 10 days

after receipt, before the legality of those coniributions

]
A
;ﬂ
could be established. These two contributions were reported
- ' as receipts of 5200 each froa the Llectric Motor Shop of
.y
Aot

Fresno and Kinsery Stecl Fabritators on tne July l0th
Quarterly Report.

Since then the NRCC has determined that

these contributions L
e were in fact funds taken from corporate accounts and has
' reimbursed the nujn*a_hrm invoived. Attached 1s KRCC
1= anendnent to it's July lﬂth Quarterly Report rcflec-xng those '
1 o rnlnhursemunLﬁ. :
3 = ST S :
3 ; '4;5: RS oL S NG 'sincerely. w R g 0k
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g ¢ The Honorable Edmund L. Henshaw, Clerk
!.;:;_M United States House of Representatives
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 b SIKLL T MW
WASHING TEN 120 Hidbd

CERTIFIED MATIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

Kingyery Steel Fabricators, Inc.
16895 Chicago Avenue

Lansing, Illinois 60938

Re: MUR 704(78)
Dear Sir: 1

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contributions were refunded, in making two contributions
of 5100 each on April 4, 1978 and June 6, 1978 to the
lational Republican Congressional Committee, your corporation
violated 2 U.S5.C. 441b which prohibits any corporation from
making a contribution in connection with a Federal election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under cath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.
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If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4529,. '

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S8.C. Section 437g(a)(3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1425 K STRRET MW
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam Saad Associates, Inc.
B917 H Street
Omaha, MNebraska 68127

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its superviscory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
$200 on April 23, 1978 to the National Republican
Congressional Committee, your corporation violated
2 U.5.C. 441b, which prohibits any corporation from making
a contribution in connection with a Federal election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
ocath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication,

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4529.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a((3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

be made public,

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

Electric Motor Shop of Fresno, Inc.
253 Fulton Street

P.0O. Box 446

Fresno, California 93709

Re: MUR 704(78)

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that your corporation may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). Specifically it appears that, although the
contribution was refunded, in making a contribution of
$200 on April 5, 1978 to the National Republican Congressional
Committee, your corporation violated 2 U.S.C. 441b, which
prohibits any corporation from making a contribution in
connection with a Federal election. We have numbered this
matter MUR 704(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten davs after your receipt of this noti-
fication.
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If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4529,

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 5IDE BEFORE COMPLETING
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

gl A et
DATE QZ‘S/?C? ANALYST Lol A v“j;f

TO: Of fice of Ceneral Counsel TEAM CHIEF : : LT .
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR : COMPLIANCE REVIEW AMM
FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS[@#-'

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: HNational Republican Congressional Committee-Contributions
CONMN2931

TREASURER: Ceorge Olmsted

ADDRESS: Room 510, House 0ffice Building Anpex #1
Washington, D.C. 20515

AFFILIATE(S):

Not pertinent 4o allegation
ALLEGATIONIS): CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)
Receipt of Corporate Contributions 2 0,8,C. 441b 2.6

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE.:

5,&3/ 78 ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reporis
reviewed, see Attachment |.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/77 TO 6/30/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS § ©,491,503 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5_9.067.37%6

CASH ON HAND S _ 3,678,046 DEBTS sS_ 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
ISVL/T78-90 sent on BSL2J TR 3

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Telecon: Dug Greevy & Nebraska State emplovee 4

incorporation verified, 5/23/78

REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
adequate response received to 3SVI/TR-90 on 6/21/78 5
letter from Olmsted, dated 8/11/78, regarding corporate
contributions reported on .Julv 10 Quarterlw.

(No Commission letter was sent on these contributions)

7
Corporate contributions exceed threshold of 3/15/78 0GC M
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: emoT AU MENT

None.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
None.

RAD Form |
August 1978
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] Q2/0cy72 DK, MEZ &, S1ULL PUYSICLIAN
_J 03,02/78 1} cor?icN Ci ISPCESATICK FECUESTED,
| SUASNED <1SS10%, kS 66208 BUT KCT FECELVED
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_\

- .

George Olmsted, Treasurer

National Republican Congressional
Conmittee-Contributions

Room 510 HOBA #1 i

Washington, D.C. 20515 it

i

Dear Mr. Olmsted: i

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and conmittees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
- Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the April 10 Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that
you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by =
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of ;
- that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification. *

7
f}

A
)

L The Commission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
o returns of the contribution should be reported inmcdiately by JTetter
s and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report
of receipts and expenditures. If the identification of the source of
R these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the criginal report,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters .
for the public record. You may do s¢ by amending your original report '
) by letter. e

. Please notify the Cormission within fifteen (15) days from the date
) of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
i~ any quéstions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
David Greevy (800)424-5530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our

local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

ot 18

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclasure
Certified Mail: ..
Return Receipt Requested S
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SHUAWHES SSinN, hd 66248 BUT RCT FEZELIVED -
: FRCY CCNTALEJTOE 150.00 |
g [ 92703773 i, ATIIAN KUSIKER SELF ESFLCTED 'I
v o V1M N seruen SEL? SzPLOYED .
.§! £1%G2AY, K3 4700 150.00 |
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-lic: 515 K 574 hUKE 'i
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; ” 39) - 203s3LaS IeFDFMALIGS E?L:.J:b'iiﬂr
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e FRCY CONTRILUIOE 1599, 40
BA#15/,73 =8, LW ycafal HENE
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Dug Greevy tu Nebraske .
5!;31?3 y cbraska State Employee(Secretary of State Office, Corporate Divi:
L02-471-2556

Telecon:

Spoke with woman from office above to verify that Sam Saad Associites is a
corporate in good standing. She stated that the business is incorporated
is active, and was incorporated on B/19/74. '

- ———— e 1 .
—— - -
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TPCAIZEN €25 1PTS-=CONTI|AUTIINS, SALES AND CPOLLFCTICNS, LOANS, &ND T2 aNSFEIS

MATIVAL TryaL 1CAN CONG2ISSTTNLL COMMITTES paeT N3, l. LINF N2, 154,
= TAME . MaTLTING ATODOFSS, NCCUPLTION aNn AGRI , IE7S[OT guv
£47 11e C£ODE BYSINESS ADOTESS ¥T9, THIS ecala-

L7/TR #2, [ 425, GI0waACH §,

SO0 K LTLeY I[N

LINT™MNAI22, 1L 60444

16779 M3, IN&SO4 £, KNG

J\Qjaaln £y KINM T ALY

CH4ICAET, 1L 50653

TLATI M, 04N A, NDALE
e/ T8 @7 12

LEE

CHEMICAL EXRINEER

INSTITUTE
CHICAG™. 1L
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NINE

35
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2., P B, #ILSINA = DEQYEETEN o
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e R S S e
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T"?;'r; a2z CT™us w £Dyr azT1sEn Y
W e NTNE
TERENNG Mol e IR
iy 1 e i s o e i e e S |
LE/TS YRS, MTLEN TILONT RETIRED %3]
FEI/TE 28X €5 NTMAE <3400
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i
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PART N2,

AND TRANSFERS

lo LINF ND, 15a.

JATE NAME , MATLINS ADDOESS, OCCUPAT IO &NC A55F . AECE]OT &
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WP12/78 MR, DAVID C. LIWDE®D FAGMER 20% 1
P15 SY-avI’E <71 p,P,8, MI5S[NG = REQUESTED =
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29 By 332 SELF E¥BLOYED
. AJICLAYT, CA S3288 ~JCCLAKE, CA 93266 135.199
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_;;_: ------------------------------- N e wm—r———— - -— e = - . . = -
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F)5/79 FLECTEIT 43722 £470 C£E FEZEND 0, WMISSISNG = QIQJESTEC - 203).0
B 23X 436 TC 8E aesvTE) yoerr FECElET
253 FUTTTIY ST Pobo2, ¥ISSETING = SEQJESTED =
FRleeyqg, 21 537136 TC 3% &vi\0ED JPCH RECELAT 273.99
HLG/TE M, [ M€, %2TIUC A, WANICSLAN ASTIGED 1250
—— | 21 E m Gy VALOTLE LCAE
Fa= SMo, T4 SaTILL 12%.312
TOTAL THIS PERTDD
[LAST PLGE CF THI:Z PART CL Y ——— - -
PAGE 22227

.



e T Ty T o T . N ! # moary 4 1

~_ 8 &

ﬂallnnal Republican Congeessional Lommittee

- e _q-u-.."., e ———— e e

" H’ﬂ\ll-l U"I-H. BLDC. AMKNLE » HIIHINGTHH BL. My 'e TOLEMHODNE ﬂ“l HI-'I'-?

- e
o,

Sy e g, ML, ——

tuwln:.nﬂ- ‘.ﬂi n - a .._::I,' '1 .- | | $i EIppLEsN

.-._ __.“ ; 2 g o _|‘-'. '_'_, I. f ' ,
S . :-':_'-.. RN Y ' . L'6 ?370 l
ol Te oL e T T pugust 11, 1978 |
e o h a8 A T ' e £ = ' o A .Ii' . . :
Fas r. e s EALT Fhean . . |
e Dear Mr. lienshaw: TR |
I |
] . ]
; In compliance with Federal Election Comnission Regulation !
. J03.3, the Kational Republican Cocnaressional Committee, I
(hercafter the NRCC) deposited two checks within 10 days 1
¥ after receipt, before the legality of those coniributions |
could be established. These two contributions were reported
= as receipts of $200 each from the Llectric Motor Shop of |
" : Fresno and Kingery Steel Fabricators on the July 10th |
s Quarterly Report.
_ Since then the NRCC has determined that these contributions ot
iy were in fact funds taken from corporate accounts and has
reimbursed the cocrporationrs involived. Attached is KRCC's
= amenZmant to it's July 1l0th Quarterly Report reflecting those

reimboursements.

.7, " Sincerely,
{ gl
J/Ai”*T“Lt“*E 1
George Olmsted
Treasurer :
#i;g_ The Honorable Edmund L. Henshaw, Clerk
2red United States House of Representatives =
EE 1036 Longworth House Office Building . . : N
it e washington, D.C. 20515, ek
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JULY 10 QUARTERLY REPORT = ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

.Electric Motcw Shop of Fresno, Inc.
253 Fulton Street _-" \
P.O. Box 446 '

Fresno, California BJ?DE

.Contribution re;mbursemcnt - 1/27/78 for $200

- Kingery Steel Fabricators 7. :
16895 Chicago Avenue AT L I * . &
Lansing, Illinois, 60938 { Fend ' = :

 Gontribusien relnbursment. s 7/27/78 for $200

R -

COIL IR |

- e,
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